
From: Emma Rogerson
Sent: 24/09/2024 3:41:22 PM
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox; Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Cc: Corona Projects Pty Ltd; alejo machuron; Tatjana Kilo

Subject: TRIMMED: DA2024/0303 - 337 Lower Plateau Road, Bilgola Plateau -
Submission

Attachments: Submission - 337 Lower Plateau Road, Bilgola Plateau.pdf;

Dear General Manager,

Please accept the attached submission in response to DA2024/0303 at 337 Lower Plateau
Road, Bilgola Plateau on behalf of the owners of 331 Lower Plateau Road, Bilgola Plateau.

Thank you,

Regards,
Emma Rogerson
M.Urbanism (URP) (USYD)
B.ArchEnv (USYD)

Town Planner
Corona Projects Pty Ltd
Ph. 

Sydney - Suite 106/35 Spring Street Bondi Junction 2022 NSW
Sydney - Suite 16/895 Pacific Hwy, Pymble 2073 NSW
Melbourne - 92 Rupert St Collingwood 3066 Vic

www.coronaprojects.com.au
design, development, construction, cost management, consulting
建筑设计，开发，施工，成本管理，项目咨询

Check out our introductory videos:
In Mandarin:
https://youtu.be/fa0a0dOc2ZQ
In English:
https://youtu.be/O5W-cc5D5Og
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confirms that a detailed assessment of tree impacts associated with the future building envelopes has 
not been carried out in detail. Given the high significance of landscaping on site, we strongly 
encourage Council to carry out a detailed assessment at this stage rather than defer it to the future DA 
stages. Furthermore, there are concerns that the applicant are relying on replacement plantings to try 
to compensate for the substantial tree removal expected. Replacement plantings are not guaranteed to 
survive and/or reach the same maturity as the original tree that they are replacing. Many factors, 
including shading from buildings and existing landscaping will make it difficult for young plants to 
grow to the same degree as their predecessors in a different location.  

 

3. Visual bulk and change to the special landscape character of the area 

The significant landscaping on the development site at present provides screening between the built 
form of neighbouring houses, and contributes to the soft landscaped character of the locality. Doing so 
provides privacy and a pleasant outlook between homes – a unique and special feature of the Northern 
Beaches compared to other suburbs in Metropolitan Sydney. 

Due to the significant tree removal and large built form facilitated by DA2024/0303, the future 
dwelling houses at 337 Lower Plateau Road will appear bulky and obtrusive from the primary living 
spaces of 331 Lower Plateau Road and other neighbours whose living spaces are historically oriented 
the development site. The new houses and associated external works will provide the current and 
future residents of 331 Lower Plateau Road and others with a feeling of enclosure from their primary 
habitable spaces and rear garden principal private open spaces, a stark contrast from the current 
setting. 

 

4. Overlooking private areas of neighbouring properties 

The removal of landscaping as facilitated by DA2024/0303 will likely create additional viewing 
corridors between private areas of neighbouring sites and the future houses at 337 Lower Plateau 
Road. This overlooking will breach the privacy of existing and future residents, creating low levels of 
residential amenity for all parties and a negative planning outcome. 

 

5. Vehicle manoeuvring and emergency access 

Alongside the natural landscaping, the suburb of Bilgola Plateau is also characterised by sloped 
terrain and narrow windy streets with bad visibility. 
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Cl 7.4 Earthworks: 
In deciding whether to grant development consent for earthworks 
(or for development involving ancillary earthworks), the consent 
authority must consider the following matters— 
(a)  the likely disruption of, or any detrimental effect on, drainage 
patterns and soil stability in the locality of the development, 
(b)  the effect of the development on the likely future use or 
redevelopment of the land, 
(c)  the quality of the fill or the soil to be excavated, or both, 
(d)  the effect of the development on the existing and likely 
amenity of adjoining properties, 
(e)  the source of any fill material and the destination of any 
excavated material, 
(f)  the likelihood of disturbing relics, 
(g)  the proximity to, and potential for adverse impacts on, any 
waterway, drinking water catchment or environmentally sensitive 
area, 
(h)  any appropriate measures proposed to avoid, minimise or 
mitigate the impacts of the development, 
(i)  the proximity to and potential for adverse impacts on any 
heritage item, archaeological site or heritage conservation area 

Non-Compliance – 
The proposal is likely to disturb 
natural drainage patterns and 
soil stability given the decrease 
of pervious area proposed.  

Cl 7.6 Biodiversity: 
The consent authority must consider— 
(a)  whether the development is likely to have— 
(i)  any adverse impact on the condition, ecological value and 
significance of the fauna and flora on the land, and 
(ii)  any adverse impact on the importance of the vegetation on 
the land to the habitat and survival of native fauna, and 
(iii)  any potential to fragment, disturb or diminish the biodiversity 
structure, function and composition of the land, and 
(iv)  any adverse impact on the habitat elements providing 
connectivity on the land, and 
(b)  any appropriate measures proposed to avoid, minimise or 
mitigate the impacts of the development. 

Non-Compliance – 
The proposal does not meet 
these objectives, due to the loss 
of natural environment. 
 
The development site connects 
13 other properties together, so 
removing landscaping and tree 
canopy at 337 Lower Plateau 
Road will disrupt the 
biodiversity corridor of the 
entire block. 

Cl 7.7 Geotechnical hazards: 
The objectives of this clause are to ensure that development on 
land susceptible to geotechnical hazards— 
(a)  matches the underlying geotechnical conditions of the land, 
and 
(b)  is restricted on unsuitable land, and 
(c)  does not endanger life or property. 

Non-Compliance – 
Works on steeply sloped and 
rocky areas are unsuitable on 
geotechnical grounds. Whilst 
raised engineering construction 
techniques may be possible, 
raised methods increase visual 
bulk, acoustic disturbance and 
complexities for the area. 

Cl 7.10 Essential services: 
Development consent must not be granted to development unless 
the consent authority is satisfied that any of the following services 

Non-Compliance – 
Stormwater drainage and 
vehicle manoeuvring are key 
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The proposal in its current form will set a precedent for reducing the established high quality of 
residential living that the dwellings in Bilgola Plateau currently enjoy. Bilgola Plateau is not a high 
density, inner city area where someone may expect to have to compromise privacy, access to views, a 
pleasant outlook and overall quality of life. 

The expectation for someone living in a detached dwelling in a C4 Environmental Living zone to 
have a high level of residential amenity needs to be upheld and protected. The amenity changes for 
neighbours proposed under DA2024/0303 reflect the expectation of an R3 or R4 land use zone instead 
and cannot be supported. 

 

10. Conclusion  

We have strong concerns about the proposed development and believe it cannot be supported in its 
current form. The development will have an adverse impact on the residential amenity of 331 Lower 
Plateau Road and other neighbours, the quality of the natural environment, and on the character of the 
locality.  

A development of this scale cannot be supported on this site. Any future development on the site 
should ensure compatibility with the local area and address the issues raised in this submission. 

The owners of 331 Lower Plateau Road invite Council to conduct a site inspection on their property to 
best understand the perspective of the discussed concerns. Please contact Mr Alejandro Machuron 

 to arrange a visit. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 
Emma Rogerson 
Master of Urbanism (Urban and Regional Planning) (USYD) 
Bachelor of Architecture and Environments (USYD) 
Planning Institute of Australia (Assoc.) eligibility 
Town Planner  
 
 




